














































































 

Page 1 of 8  

 

TOWN OF MILTON 
PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
43 Bombardier Road 
Milton, Vermont 05468-3205 
www.miltonvt.org 
(802) 893-1186 

 

STAFF UPDATE MEMO 
 

TO:  Development Review Board 
  Planning Commission  
  Economic Development Commission 
  Conservation Commission 
  Technical Advisory Committee 
  Regional Planning Commissioner 
FROM:  Planning Staff 
CC:  Town Manager 
DATE:  Finalized on Friday, June 19, 2015 
RE:  PLANNING DEPARTMENT STAFF UPDATE (6/8-6/19) 

 
We welcome any questions you may have. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION ACTIVITY 
 

Selectboard (Planning/Development Items)   
Agendas and minutes are available online.   
Met on 6/15 

 Approved Capital Improvement Plan 

 Conducting Development Review Interim Zoning Hearing for Self-Storage Expansion, which was 
recessed to allow an advisory opinion from the Planning Commission. 

 Appointed Hemmerick Acting Zoning Administrator in the event of an extended Zoning Administrator 
absence. 

 Appointed Hemmerick to the CCRPC PAC Committee. 

Will meet next on 7/6 

 
Planning Commission 
Agendas and minutes are available online. 
Met on 6/15 

 Held Public Forum on Interim Zoning to discuss future development. 

 Reviewed proposal for technical assistance. 
Will meet next on 6/30 
 
Regional Planning Commission 
Agendas and minutes are available online. 
Met on 6/17 to conduct Annual Meeting 

 Elected officers. 

 Warned Public Hearing for FY16-19 Transportation Improvement Program. 

 Made appointments to Active Transportation Plan Committee. 

 Heard Committee and Liaison Reports 

 Heard Presentation by New Secretary of Transportation Sue Minter 
 
Economic Development Commission 
Agendas and minutes are available online. 
Met on 6/10  

http://miltonvt.org/government/elected/selectboard/selectboard-agenda-minutes.html
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/aboutus/pac/
http://miltonvt.org/government/boards/pc.html
http://miltonvt.org/images/pdffiles/government/pc/agendas/PC.InterimZoning.PublicForum.Public_Notice.2015.06.16_with_map.pdf
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/meetings/commission-agendas-minutes/
http://miltonvt.org/government/boards/edc/agendas-minutes.html


 

Page 2 of 8  

 

 No quorum. 
 
Conservation Commission 
Agendas and minutes are available online. 
Met on 6/6 

 Conducted trail marking work day at Eagle Mtn. 
Will next meet on 6/23 
 
Development Review Board 
Agendas, meeting materials and minutes are available online. 
Met on 6/11: 

Hearings Conducted: 860 East Road, 3-lot mCS Sketch, Blondin 
Decision(s) Signed: 78 Precast, BLA and PUD-I Final Plan, Camp Precast LLC (APPROVED) 
Plat(s) Signed: None 

 
DRB Cases in Deliberation or Pending Written Decision 

 US Route 7 South, Site Plan for Public Warehousing (Self-Storage), A. Turner 
 

DRB Vacancies 
Three unexpired terms for vacant alternate seats are available.  Alternates relieve pressure from full 
members by filling in during absences or conflict of interest recusals.  
 
DRB 6/25 Meeting, Upcoming Applications 
Green Field Way Development - Variance - Green Field Homeowners Association. 
Catamount 32 - Site Plan for Admin PUD - Rennfield Inc. / PEJ LLC 
 
DRB 7/9 Meeting, Upcoming Applications 
159 East Road, 7-lot MCS Sketch, Martell/Blondin 
Catamount Lot 14B, Site Plan for Trucking Distribution, T. Chase Investments LLC 
 
DRB 7/23 Meeting, Upcoming Applications 
None 
 
Pending Environmental Division of the Superior Court Appeals 
Route 7 South 368, PUD-M Final Plan Amendment XIII, Southerberry Phase III, Southerly Side of US 
Route 7 LLC/Sawyer 
Mediation with Town was conducted on 4/21 and continued to July.  If mediation is not successful a trial 
hearing is scheduled for 9/15 and 9/16.  
297 McMullen, CU & SP for Earth and Mineral Excavation, J&M Sand 
Received Appellants statement of questions on 6/5, filed with the Court on 5/12.  Court hearing held on 6/8.  
Adjoining property owner filed an appearance.  Court scheduled another status conference mid-July. 
 

CITIZEN PLANNER TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 
General information and training opportunities are shown below.  If you're interested in attending any of the 
events below, please contact Staff, so we can put in a purchase order request and arrange registration (if 
approved).  If you register yourself, the Town will not be able to reimburse you.  In order to leverage the Town's 
investment and build a culture of knowledge sharing, we encourage attendees to write up a short summary of 
key takeaways from the event to share with stakeholders. 
Renewable Energy Vermont Conference and Expo: October 8-9 
This year's conference, Leading the Energy REVolution, will be held at the Sheraton in Burlington on October 
8th and 9th. [Learn More] 
Absent Member Participation in Continued Hearing 
ATTACHED is a short article on when an absent member may participate in a continued DRB hearing.  
Governing Article on Infrastructure Investment 
ATTACHED is a short article from Governing Magazine about transportation spending and the ability of 
governments to sustain maintenance costs.  The main subject of the article is also a speaker at the Congress 
of New Urbanism's meeting next Wednesday in Boston, where they are discussing how New England’s small 

http://miltonvt.org/government/boards/conservation/agendas-minutes.html
http://miltonvt.org/government/boards/drb/agendas-minutes.html
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Tf3lx3Y5auKaB5WPlnmThtqHl5DPlYzgsFduZnq5kBsSeDq_X_vHdzqiKZQiYeCgGjeoHJH6eesb9HeU4pykv-4U0NOrtO74-_2B3Rz8w1kI5AnQ511Mg87lVHr8VTpRb2dUZJ3ygn8o1KQqEZmCDM3-CHtiljHyH9YPrqfQbbuMwTrtjqmai6_khDIFeBznIl_Gy0JMEu_ULnMJlydZ12VSz-wvWT_6JCZ7_I8Ez3svwnlUMS7oDznAj6fL-RmKF0xPNkkplqwPJ1G4s82mFBMgnnwbD5MroMHzIcri1d63rITAf8nXOkoDW7FWJcIV7rlcjsfvt_a84npBokkP9rql03RPrmKi5bAsBLXcD_HhQzalOSG0sPG5Jnm3ndqw&c=WuO3s3tzoVDXKp9kFMREfzrxNQBao4m76ZdA8B5Wsi-qqdGAnUKFBw==&ch=BhOaqeMNUuaCrvwa0xUu3YjJ74A8lOimBATJUQKtSWvo4AclbgGFYQ==


 

Page 3 of 8  

 

and medium-sized cities and towns best leverage infrastructure investment to support economic growth and 
resilience.  This policy trend seems to be gaining attention/traction and could influence regional transportation 
funding.  Please note that this is not an endorsement of these ideas, but something worth keeping an eye on  -- 
whichever side you land on. 
 

GENERAL NEWS 
Organizational Meetings 
Boards and Commissions will need to hold organizational meetings after appointments have been made to 
elect officers for the next year.  This is typically done in July. 
The Milton Pedestrian and Bicycle Scoping Study 
RPC Study is final and available online: 
https://ccrpcvt-public.sharepoint.com/Studies%20and%20Reports/Final_Milton_Ped_Bike_reduced.pdf 
State Comprehensive Energy Plan 
The Public Service Department has finalized plans for four half-day expert/stakeholder workshops on the 2015 
Comprehensive Energy Plan later this month. Please review these descriptions and, if you would like to 
participate, email PSD.ComprehensiveEnergyPlan@state.vt.us by June 12 with your meeting choice(s).  

Energy efficiency 
June 24, 8:30am-noon 
Noble Hall, VCFA, Montpelier 
The session will address energy efficiency in stationary applications, including electric power, building 
heat, and industrial process heat. Discussion topics will include identification of market barriers, 
economic development opportunities, program design, funding, financing, and codes and standards. 
The electric grid and utility issues 
June 24, 1:00pm-4:30pm 
Noble Hall, VCFA, Montpelier 
The session will address issues specific to the electric sector, including grid infrastructure, utility 
planning and regulation. Discussion topics will include advancing integrated utility planning in a context 
of increasing distributed energy resources, utility rate and regulatory structures, least cost infrastructure 
planning, and how to best take advantage of the smart grid to advance energy, environmental, and 
economic objectives. 
Energy supply resources 
June 30, 8:30am-noon 
Capitol Plaza, Montpelier 
The session will address energy supply resources across all sectors, including electric, heat, and 
transportation. Discussions will focus on energy resources (including wind, solar, solid biomass, 
biofuels, biogas/digesters, natural gas, and petroleum). For each resource, discussions will identify the 
current state of the market, future potential, challenges/barriers, and potential strategies for best use of 
the resource to meet Vermont’s energy needs. (While land use for energy supply will be addressed 
here, the PSD expects to primarily solicit input for the CEP regarding siting for electric generation 
through the concurrent siting task force process required by H.40.) 
Transportation 
June 30, 1:00pm-4:30pm 
Capitol Plaza, Montpelier 
The session will address energy use in transportation, including the demand for mobility and 
vehicle/fuel choice. Discussion topics will include policies addressing land use/smart growth; the 
availability of different modes (bike, ped, transit, carpool, rail, etc.); interaction of energy policies with 
transportation revenue policies; electric vehicles; and liquid biofuels and other options for heavy duty 
transport. 

Solid Waste Changes 
Landfill ban on untreated wood: In Chittenden County, any wood that has not been treated with 
any chemical, stain, preservative, paint, oil, or adhesive will be banned from landfill disposal. This 
includes natural wood, such as branches and logs, as well as lumber, pallets, etc.  CSWD is enacting 
its untreated wood ban a year earlier than the Act 148  statewide mandate because local companies 
have succeeded in finding reliable markets for reusing the material and are providing ways to collect 
and deliver that material to those markets.  

https://ccrpcvt-public.sharepoint.com/Studies%20and%20Reports/Final_Milton_Ped_Bike_reduced.pdf
mailto:PSD.ComprehensiveEnergyPlan@state.vt.us
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00155b7wikNSfs3IlJtq351jAg6U9--XVCyEcTW76fiHK-zst-IoSW3hD0Y6iwY4qhbLq8cx1SvBhPQsfrBf-9acv7gjOWQ_2gq2Cn4n6lDgGmk2LDsHX0HQWHOZWQnxQlstRBzb7wv-VZWK_R3hDjW80UlSOXXm-d3kJHFJM47cAl03c51d1Q7ExJkBqoEpWwBvW_hzUFS7qJwadFrqbA3ZLwJ4nJ2JAsRGw7H_B3ecUZa4elvYjDeo8jpT-w7HehYMFz5jfWNameu9p5s3Rtp1sD9BSA-aYxL3nbmZJfIwCbadV5NEJTXkX1ftwJHBsTg&c=7te9pzKVbqKWt-lwegadgyoSpTJIVj_dqF9DjpdXxAIR66OCsX3ZPg==&ch=JKfx7zJLzcVJFXxE19F1rM89WZKqMRCmA6qj4ToOBXlQMzd2Iy80bA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00155b7wikNSfs3IlJtq351jAg6U9--XVCyEcTW76fiHK-zst-IoSW3hD0Y6iwY4qhbEqIaM-_5qLwPvXo74ifXy4cr2BjlFMTVFFONBK2pXCn7vXsMO31j2PL_deQtRbG8dF9kXDpzpVeEOKNAOnqr9aPE9n5KXmcGTph8uc4oBcCw_5JnWb5Dmld2a4ptrk142OxFCp4enbJUQIXnNSAh4jTYbz6V5hvibXVBVfC3aeH97X8GWI-dDCkwCLlMxVBG1DtOG5NmC-dL0csUWwuebEIMzzVBexvebijUn0l0EehbQ85rAypB4V1JpJ7TGVkkqfAikBaB_TwptqXgqgdpkQ==&c=7te9pzKVbqKWt-lwegadgyoSpTJIVj_dqF9DjpdXxAIR66OCsX3ZPg==&ch=JKfx7zJLzcVJFXxE19F1rM89WZKqMRCmA6qj4ToOBXlQMzd2Iy80bA==


 

Page 4 of 8  

 

Statewide landfill ban on mandatory recyclables: Certain recyclable materials and items have 
been banned from the landfill in Chittenden County since 1993. Now Act 148 stretches most of that ban 
across the entire state of Vermont! Click here for a list of Chittenden County's mandatory recyclables.  

Wayfinding Webinar 
In the last update, Hemmerick mentioned that he attended a webinar on Wayfinding.  Since a picture is worth a 
thousand words, see some examples below done by a firm for Holland, Michigan.  The signage helps provide 
community identity and information to aid visitors and residents in discovering the local assets.  Wayfinding 
signage was a recommendation by the Improvements Committee.  On a related note, the SLB approved the 
acceptance of a $10,000 gift to complete new signage (to match what was installed last year) at the Municipal 
Building (Police, Fire, Rescue). 

 

 

 

 

 

ADA 25th Anniversary Celebration: July 10 
On July 10 the United States is celebrating the 25th anniversary of the Americans with Disabilities Act.  For 
those of you with personal or family experience of a disability, the significant is certainly not lost -- particularly 
for the built environment. 

PLANNING DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES 
6/8, Conducted Planning Department's weekly staff meeting to prioritize projects. 
6/8, Reviewed itinerary for Town Manager candidates visits on Thursday. 
6/8, Met with Joey Blondin about incomplete Sketch Plan Application, he returned with a complete application. 
6/8, Met with Dave Burke and Jeff Jimmo regarding and expansion to 107 Catamount.  Answered follow-up on 
whether another unit triggers PUD review. 
6/8, Responded to Public Information Request for J&M Sand Court Information from the Milton Independent. 
6/8, Reviewed Selectboard Agenda for Planning item additions. 
6/8, Replied to inquiry from Stannard House Committee about subdivision application. 
6/8, Replied to Interested Person to the J&M CU and SP for Earth and Mineral Excavation inquiring about the 
Town's legal representation. 
6/8, Revised the DRB's Agenda for re-warning for location change. 
6/8, Met with Cathedral Square's Team, Fire Dept, and Public Works to address SP Decision landscaping 
conditions.  The street trees will be moved out of the right-of-way but the Fire Dept. found that the proposed 
trees beside the building may stay. 
6/8, Conducted TAC meeting in preparation for 6/25 DRB.  
6/9, Vacation Day 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00155b7wikNSfs3IlJtq351jAg6U9--XVCyEcTW76fiHK-zst-IoSW3hCPwRj7HH-rfZS0oHdcCyVYfbkgZ2kvAiY4vo1WGlQ2MzPvRTCT_Blfkw7Ie55IzmiIdqggdEG2SfphLshqabIEAbcogddhEO3CYWBceSpBBgSwQlu-pU6rAr8k8Vgo4_1BF3AGbE0LmywiAx5xqo5LTGfI6eETTgb8e4Gu96QZ41Xy6vH4Tk-b_m143QwDGZbeF9gljaW9rkXyR3E0mYD6ALrKNsiUCuW8ub8v2g_4diN8Ek0lOCSroE6WSa2nTwbiicaEOkoB6&c=7te9pzKVbqKWt-lwegadgyoSpTJIVj_dqF9DjpdXxAIR66OCsX3ZPg==&ch=JKfx7zJLzcVJFXxE19F1rM89WZKqMRCmA6qj4ToOBXlQMzd2Iy80bA==


 

Page 5 of 8  

 

6/10, Replied to an e-mail forwarded by Planning Commissioner Micklus from property-owner Jamie Parent 
about possible economic fee waiver incentives.  Explained language of Impact Fee Ordinance, 
Water/Wastewater Ordinances, and Sidewalk Program.  Mr. Parent objected to the Town's development fee 
schedule as onerous. 
6/10, Edited EDC's July Agenda for speakers proposed by the Interim Manager. 
6/10, Took call from Gail Henderson King of White and Burke LLC inquiring into the availability of data on the 
number of dwelling units in Milton by typology.  Also requested copy of last Staff Update, which I provided. 
6/10, Fielded call from Bernie O'Rouke to talk about Blackberry Commons Landscaping Plans. 
6/10, Replied to inquiry from Cross Consulting Engineers on abutters notices and DRB deadlines.  They have 
a BLA and mCS Sketch that they would like to be heard at the same meeting, but as separate hearings. 
6/10, Fielded call from Town's Attorney in regard to Environmental Court Appeal. 
6/10, Fielded a call from Mark Bove about the Manufacturing Site Plan approval and economic development 
incentives.   
6/10, Assisted a title searcher on a property with an irregular subdivision history. 
6/10, Followed up with an interested person about an environmental court appeal.  
6/10, E-mailed Paul Jacques regarding 32 Catamount SP Application and Water Allocation related to new 
machinery, added conversation between Jacques and Public Works to file.  Concluded that if SP approval is 
successful, contract secured, and machinery installed, the Applicant will have to amend his State Permit and 
local allocation to meet the machinery's needs. 
6/10, Filed Sidewalk Scoping Study Report. 
6/10, Filed Conservation Commission Trial Color Standards drafted by Commissioner Pease and discussed a 
Milton Pond Dam Study report with Commissioner Pease. 
6/10, Had a long meeting with Scott Levy, business-owner of North Country Saloon, to talk about Site Plan 
compliance and possible amendment. 
6/10, Spoke with Curt Carter, Vice-President at GBIC, who dropped off revised plat for Lot 11 of Catamount, 
for a small revision to an easement noted in the Decision.  A prior Plat has already been recorded.  Sent 
attorney inquiry on 6/10 to see how to ensure that the minor change is done in a manner to make the title clear.   
6/10, Spoke with former Planning Director Regina Mahoney about upcoming Interim Zoning Forum and a 
possible RPC study that would evaluate the relationship between transportation costs and housing 
affordability.  I'm getting more details prior to bringing this to the PC for consideration. 
6/10, Sent counsel question about the applicability of the Site Plan Review Standards and the General 
Provisions of the Zoning Regulations for administrative Site Plan Amendments.  Waiting to hear back. 
6/10, Sent follow-up response to Jeff Jimmo and Dave Burke regarding and expansion to 107 Catamount, 
investigating whether unitizing the existing structure would require the establishment of a PUD.  My 
interpretation of the PUD language is that a three-unit building, even with each unit containing the same 
principal use (light industrial) and within a single principal structure or building in singular ownership, would 
have to be established as a PUD. 
6/10, Spoke with Commissioner Lindsay about Spring Planning & Zoning Forum takeaways. 
6/11, Wrote Staff Report analyzing Interim Bylaw Conditional Use Application for the Selectboard's 6/15 
Hearing. 
6/11, Held two informal meet and greets with Town Manager Candidates. 
6/11, Drafted Powerpoint for Planning Commission Public Forum on Interim Zoning.  Met with Planning 
Commission Chair to finalize presentation. 
6/11, Staffed DRB meeting. 
6/13, Vacation Day 
6/15, Conducted Project Review  
6/15, Reviewed & Approved Department's Time Sheets 
6/15, Signed Planning Director Letter of Hire and Personnel Action Form 
6/15, Learned that the I-3 Husky Parcel west of the Lamoille is for sale.  Without water/wastewater, industrial 
development appears unlikely, leaving predominantly outdoor recreation uses with primo access to Arrowhead 
Lake.  I spoke with Mike Fraysier of VT FPR about the State Lands Acquisition Committee to learn more about 
private/public partnerships and State interests.  He said it's unlikely that the State would have any interest in 
the land unless Arrowhead Mtn. came into play for a conservation easement.  
6/15, Prepared Interview Questions for Planning Assistant interview. 
6/15, Prepared PC Agenda. 
6/15, Reviewed PC Minutes of 6/2 for packet. 
6/15, Met with HR Coordinator to review status PA and TP hiring process. 



 

Page 6 of 8  

 

6/15, Researched landscaping plan for Lost Tree Condos Association Member Jodi Adams on Checkerberry 
Square, regarding tree replacement. 
6/15, At the DRB's request, contacted PW Director about adequacy of safety signage at East Road 
approaching railroad underpass.  Pending response. 
6/15, Had discussion with ZA on whether the FH District is an overlay and its relationship with the R6 language 
on and stairway/dock permitting.   
6/15, Reviewed DRB's draft minutes of 6/11 drafted by Assistant. 
6/15, Met with Town Manager about economic incentives programs/possibilities. 
6/15, Took some time to prepare for that evening's hearing by reviewing staff report and creating interested 
person sign-in sheet. 
6/15, Made edits requested by Commissioners and finalized Planning Commission's Powerpoint for the 6/16 
hearing.  Posted online. 
6/15, Attended Selectboard Meeting to represent Interim Zoning Application. 
6/16, Reviewed Clapper Road PUD Final Site Plans with Zoning Administrator.  Decision conditions have not 
been met.  Sent message to Engineer about required changes. 
6/16, Contacted VTRANS regarding Clapper Road entrance saying that the plans are compliant as they 
concern the highway access. 
6/16, Held Planning Dept. weekly staff meeting to discuss ongoing projects. 
6/16, Discussed Greenfield Way Variance Application with adjoining property owner concerned about the 
proposal. 
6/16, Met with TM and phoned a developer to discuss project status. 
6/16, Fielded call from Town Attorney about Catamount 11 easement and desire to change the recorded Plat; 
followed up with GBIC's Curt Carter saying that the application would have to go back before the DRB (per the 
SR950) to make the desired change to the Plat, but he noted that the change isn't really necessary given the 
clarity in the Deed's language, which would be clearly interpreted to say that the easement benefits 11A. 
6/16, Fielded call from citizen about Interim Zoning Forum who had general questions. 
6/16, Engineer dropped off Mackey Street mCS Plat for DRB signature.  ZA and I reviewed Decision to ensure 
that the condition addressing the non-conformity is adequately met. 
6/16, Reviewed and edited 7/9 DRB project summaries for TAC Memo and DRB Agenda. 
6/16, Contacted DRB Acting Chair to ask availability about signing last-minute Plat submission. 
6/16, Investigated Wagner Woods PRD Approval for Brock Rouse and Brad Dousevicz to answer question 
about elevations. 
6/16, Spoke with a potential buyer in Beaverbrook interested in Subdivision opportunities. 
6/16, Briefly met with PC Chair to discuss that night's forum; prepared maps and handouts for forum. 
6/16, Staffed PC's Public Forum. 
6/17, Replied to Regina Mahoney's inquiry about Milton's interest in a study for which the RPC and VNRC is 
seeking participants.  I've asked for more information to bring to the PC. 
6/17, Wrote to Supt. of Schools to inquire about the status of the School Board's appointment to the Impact 
Fee Appeals Board.  This will be on a June Agenda. 
6/17, Contacted the TM to note the PC's endorsement of the potential Planning Consultant's Work Plan 
proposal.  TM and I called consultant to discuss terms. 
6/17, Updated Commission activities in this memo. 
6/17, Attended Department Head Meeting to share interdepartmental updates. 
6/17, Replied to inquiry from a resident's interest about appointment to the EDC and the Town's policies on 
Conflicts of Interest. 
6/17, Planning Consultant Saxton called to see if a reschedule of the PC's 6/30 meeting is possible.  Sent out 
query to PC to see if a move is possible. 
6/17, Fielded call from Lamoureux and Dickinson (Brian Tremback) about SR and a possible subdivision on 
Hibbard and Lake. 
6/17, Fielded another call from Lamoureux and Dickinson (Chris Day) with question about Catamount 14B 
hearing date. 
6/17, Posted Town Planner job ad on Zoning Administrator's Listserve and Vermont Planning Association 
Listserve. 
6/17, Requested that Finance add a contracted service budget line to Planning's budget for Westaff and 
Consulting billing.  Finance noted that we were billing to the wrong account. 
6/17, Deemed a BLA application from Harrison incomplete because it was missing approximately 10 items 
listed on the Application's checklist as well as the substantive requirement that a draft survey be submitted.  



 

Page 7 of 8  

 

Deemed the associated mCS application complete.  Sent letter to Harrison and placed in file. 
6/17, Reviewed neighboring communities DRB forms to undertake a form update to improve customer service 
and clearly communicate expectations. 
6/17, Answered a question from Richmond's Planner about temporary planning assistance as she prepares for 
maternity leave. 
6/17, Responded to public information request from Milton Independent on J&M Sand appeal to Superior 
Court. 
6/18, Sent counsel a question on PC's review of the SLB's Interim Zoning Application and if any testimony 
could be taken at the meeting during which they review the application.  She replied by phone.  The meeting 
must be Open but it should not be conducted as a hearing.  I provided a summary for the PC. 
6/18, Wrote Decision for US Route 7 South, Site Plan for Public Warehousing (Self-Storage), A. Turner 
6/18, Orchestrated reschedule of PC Meeting from 6/30 to 6/29 to accommodate shifting availabilities. 
6/18, Replied to inquiry from RPC and VNRC about an affordability study.  Kate McCarthy will send over more 
information. 
6/18, Spoke with Planning Commissioner Lindsay about a research project to reconstruct a timeline of major 
planning initiatives in Milton. 
6/18, Met with Developer Bud McCormick and his daughter Sue Oliviera to discuss their 2010 PUD approval.  
Will follow-up with information on traffic light installation requirements. 
6/18, DRB Acting Chair Jenkins stopped by to sign a time-sensitive Plat for Mackey Street. 
6/18, Briefly met with Tom Chase about his Site Plan application scheduled for hearing on 7/23. 
6/19, Filed the executed contract for Brandy Saxton of PlaceSense who will be providing technical assistance 
to the PC to develop solutions to address the goals of the Interim Zoning Bylaw.   
6/19, Replied to e-mail from Director of Vermont Recreation and Parks Association about presenting at the fall 
conference on effective cooperation between Planning & Recreation Departments and planning tools available 
to support recreation.  I committed for September 2016. 
6/19, Prepared CC Agenda and packets, confirming presenter's attendance, and inquiring on Eagle Mtn. kiosk 
status with Lake Champlain Land Trust Director.   
6/19, Discussed landscape surety Letter of Credit terms with Mark Bove for his Catamount Site Plan. 
6/19, Finalized Decision for US Route 7 South, Site Plan for Public Warehousing (Self-Storage), A. Turner 
6/19, Prepared Staff Report for Greenfield Way Variance Application. 
6/19, Met with Human Resources Coordinator to further prepare for the search and hiring process.  
6/19, Prepared 6/25 DRB packets. 
 

TOWN PLANNER REPORT 
Job opening posted. 

 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, HEALTH OFFICER & E-911 COORDINATOR REPORT 
 
Zoning/Development Review Consultations 
Consulted with owner at 698 Everest Road regarding Conditional Use application for stairs/landing down to 

shoreline.  Submitted application 6/19.   
Doing research regarding previously approved subdivisions on Petty Brook Road and 23 Riverside Drive for 

realtor. 
Confirmed with two realtors that there are two pre-existing dwelling units at 155-171 McMullen Road. 
 
Zoning Permits Issued/Denied 
9 Zoning Permits approved:  

 5 residential alterations 

 1 residential amendments 

 1 residential renewal 

 1 new single family home 
 
Certificates of Compliance Issued/Denied 
8 CO’s issued – residential 
 
Administrative Site Plan Amendments 

http://www.placesense.com/


 

Page 8 of 8  

 

None. 
 
Zoning Voluntary Compliance Letters/Violations Issued 
Still in correspondence with the owner of North Country Saloon regarding the outdoor seating area.  Owner 
has moved the fence out of the right-of-way.  Owner is putting up a gate to delineate the outdoor seating area.  
Will be doing inspection for CO once gate is installed. 
Spoke with owner of 679 Everest Road regarding the existing violation of a retaining wall without Conditional 
Use approval on the access easement held by Dave Goodrich.  Received notice that stairs were added to the 
location, viewed additional violation on 6/17.  Spoke with Goodrich on 6/18 and he will be moving portable 
stairs to the top of the grassed area.  Contacted and received update from Kevin Burke at the Watershed 
Division that he has performed multiple inspections and they are unsure if the work will result in a violation from 
the state.  Property owner and Goodrich are in continued litigation. 
Issued VCL for 4 Cherry Street, CP Auto – Unpermitted sign, not parking according to site plan, exceeding      
approval of site plan, junk vehicles. 
 
Litter Voluntary Compliance Letters/Violations Issued 
11 Watkins Road Violation Letter sent. 
379 Route 7 South Litter Violation now recorded. 
Spoke with owner of Advance Auto regarding VCL that was issued.  Junk and vehicles will be removed, and 

will be parking according to Site Plan.  Will be following up on June 25, 2015 for a site inspection. 
 
Intent to Issue a Health Order/Health Orders Issued 
Waiting on confirmation times for inspections to be performed for possible Rental Housing Code violations. 
 
E-911 Addresses Assigned 
199 Duffy Road. 
 

GLOSSARY 
 

BLA   Boundary Line Adjustment 
CC   Conservation Commission 
CO   Certificate of Occupancy/Compliance 
CP   Comprehensive Plan 
CU   Conditional Use 
DRB   Development Review Board 
EDC   Economic Development Commission 
HO   Health Order 
mCS   Minor Conventional Subdivision 
MCS   Major Conventional Subdivision 
PC   Planning Commission 
PWS   Public Works Specifications 
PUD-M/I/C/R  Planned Unit Development Mixed-Use / Industrial / Commercial / Residential  
SLB   Selectboard 
SP   Site Plan 
SR   Subdivision Regulations 
TAC   Technical Advisory Committee: Police, Fire/Rescue, Public Works, School, Recreation 
TM   Town Manager 
VCL   Voluntary Compliance Letter 
ZA   Zoning Administrator 
ZP   Zoning Permit 
ZR   Zoning Regulations 
 

Disclaimer: 
While the Town of Milton strives to be accurate in all communications, any comments made in this informative 
courtesy memo do not constitute final decisions of the Town or its officers and should not be relied on as 
definitive statements as to the interpretation or application of land use laws and development regulations. 
 


















